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Question: 1

A. Formal request for information, proposal, and quotation prices is in place to collect multiple supplier
responses for both new and renegotiated buys
B. Organization has access/subscription to on-line supplier network with enabled automated customer
supplier matching for new suppliers' discovery and assessment
C. Follow formal multi step sourcing process which includes spend analysis, strategy development and
execution
D. Organization negotiates and manages contract terms for vendor managed inventory. Automatic
replenishment, earlypay/ volume discounts for commodities

Answer: A

Question: 2

Which of the following statements are true regarding AutoSelection Reevaluation? Please choose the
correct answer.

A. Reevaluation may cause a price change, a contract to be detached, or a new contract to be attached
B. Reevaluation will only occur as long as the requisition is not in ordered state
C. Auto-selection cannot be triggered after a contract has been attached to a requisition
D. All of the above
E. Only b and c

Answer: E

Question: 3

Which items can you customize for your customer in an Ariba P2P project? There are 2 correct answers
to this question.

A. Site locale
B. Branding logo
C. Administrator e-mail name
D. Prepackaged reports

Version: 3.0

For Sourcing (Supplier Evaluation), which of the following is the best practice adoption based on Annual
Savings? Please choose the correct answer.
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Answer: B C

Question: 4

What element is NOT part of the EDICT policy in SAP Ariba? Please choose the correct answer.

A. Deadline
B. Consequence
C. Initiative
D. Expectation

Answer: C

Question: 5

Which main data elements does SAP Ariba require from the customer's existing system? There are 2
correct answers to this question

A. Suppliers
B. User Groups
C. Units of Measure
D. Payment Terms

Answer: C D

Question: 6

Which of the following workshops is led by the Ariba functional lead? Please choose the correct answer

A. Suppliers
B. Accounting and Common Master Data
C. Remote Authentication
D. Budget Check

Answer: D

Question: 7

Which of the following statements are true regarding Accumulator Updates? Please choose the correct
answer.

A. Both a and b
B. In contracts for which invoicing is enabled, invoicingrelated accumulators are updated when invoice
reconciliation documents are approved
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C. In contracts for which receiving is enabled, receivingrelated accumulators are updated when receipts
are A processed.
D. None of the above

Answer: A

Question: 8

Which of the following statements are true regarding N Bids and a Buy? Please choose the correct
answer.

A. Used for both goods and services
B. Require collaboration with a minimum number of suppliers
C. Both a and b
D. None of the above

Answer: C

Question: 9

Which of the following statements are true regarding Discount Pricing? There are 2 correct answers to
this question.

A. Discount Percent can be used with both catalog and non-catalog items
B. Discounted Price set the price of the item
C. Discounted Price can be used with only catalog items
D. Discounted Price is used with all contract types
E. Discount Percent is used only for item-level contracts

Answer: A B

Question: 10

Which of the following master data can only be loaded Please choose the correct answer.

A. Plant to Purchase Organization Mapping
B. Company Codes
C. System Commodity Codes
D. Group to Child Group Mapping

Answer: C

ExamsLand provides 100% free SAP C_ARCAT_18Q4 practice questions and answers in pdf. Instant access.



Thank You For Trying C_ARCAT_18Q4 PDF Demo

To try our C_ARCAT_18Q4 Premium Files visit link below:

https://examsland.com/latest-exam-questions/C_ARCAT_18Q4/

Start Your C_ARCAT_18Q4 Preparation

Use Coupon EL25 for extra 25% discount on the purchase of Practice Test Software.

ExamsLand provides 100% free SAP C_ARCAT_18Q4 practice questions and answers in pdf. Instant access.


